
Ms Sheelagh Flanagan 
Irish Water 
Colvill House 
24-26 Talbot Street 
Dublin I 

12“’ December 20 1 6 

Dear Ms Flanagan 

e 
1 Environmental Protection Agency 

An Ghniomhaireacht um Choomhnli Comhshoorl 

Headquarters, PO 80x 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat ChaisleBn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garrnan. h e  
Y35 W821 

T c353 53 9160600 
F: c353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

Reg No: DO 172-0 1 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

I an i  to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence Register No. DO172-01 
under Regirlation 33 of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as 
aiiieiided, to incorporate the changes as outlined in the attached ”Technical Amendment 
A” docuinent. The amendment shall be read i n  conjunction with and attached to your 
existing licence, Register No. DO 172-0 1 .  

The Agency wishes to correct this technical error under Regulation 33 of the Waste Water 
Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007. as amended. 

If you have any  further queries please contact Yvonne English at telephone no. 053- 
9 160600. 

Yours sin cere I y , 

Dorota Richards 
Pi-ogminie Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing 6( Resource Use 

Encl 


